Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Friday, May 26, 2017 2:10 PM

Mona Hsieh; 'Patrick Kong'

Forrest Cook (cook.forrest@gmail.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Site Cleanup Program Case RO3238, MIXED USE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT, 3101
35TH AVENUE, OAKLAND, GeoTracker Global ID T10000010421

Dear Ms. Hsieh, and Mr. Kong and Mr. Cook,

Thank you for taking the time for meeting us today to discuss the subject case. We thought it a valuable and productive
meeting. As identified as the first order of business, | was tasked with creating the GeoTracker case as the repository for
document submittal to the State’s database.

This message is to confirm creation of the case In GeoTracker. The ACDEH case file number is 300003238, having the
GeoTracker Global ID T10000010421. The case has been linked to the LOP case, RO0003164, of the same address.

Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org._

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6540
phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




